PENRITH
CITY COUNCIL

MEMORANDUM

To: Sydney Western City Planning Panel
From: Jane Hetherington, Senior Development Assessment Planner
Date: 12 February 2020

DA19/0746 - PPSSWC-34 at 52-68 Taylor Road Cranebrook for construction
of an Extension to St Paul's Grammar School to Provide a New Innovative
Learning Centre Building, Including Demolition of Some Existing Buildings
and Tree Removal

Subject:

| refer to the above matter scheduled for determination with the Sydney Western
City Planning Panel on 17 February 2020.

On 9 February 2020, the applicant submitted revised Elevation and Section
drawings for Council’s review. The amendments include reducing the height of the
clerestory glazing on Level 1 from 2,200mm high to 1,800mm high.

The applicant has advised that the proposed amendments are a result of the of
the detailed design stage (which they are currently undertaking), where they have
tested various ways to satisfy the thermal performance requirements of Section J
Energy Efficiency of the Building Code of Australia (BCA). The proposed
amendments, which reduces the glazed area, achieves this whilst maintaining the
buildings function, sustainability and external visual aesthetics.

Council staff have undertaken a review of the revised drawings and have no
objections to the proposed changes. As such, it is recommended that Condition 1
be amended to replace the Elevations and Sections drawing to those dated
7/02/2020.

Jane Hetherington
Senior Development Assessment Planner
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